



August 4, 2026

Re: Acceptance of ALT-152A VE Certification

Dear Mr. Spivey,

PDEQ has reviewed the EPA's determination letter dated August 13, 2024, regarding ALT-152A satisfying 40 CFR parts 59, 60, 61, 63, & 65. That letter states ALT-152A meets the criteria necessary for EPA Method 9 Certifications.

Under the General Provisions listed in Pima County Code 17.04, PDEQ accepts ALT-152A as a method to satisfy the requirements necessary to obtain EPA Method 9 Visible Emissions Certification.

Thank you,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Melissa Hawthorne", is written over a horizontal line.

Melissa Hawthorne
Air Permitting Program Manager

Scott DiBiase, Director